
City Council Regular Meeting 3-18-24 March 18, 2024 Page 1 of 2 

 
City of Sidney, MT 

City Council Regular Meeting 3-18-24 
March 18, 2024 6:30 PM 

115 2nd Street SE |Sidney, MT 59270 

The City Council meetings are open to the public attending in person.  If the public does not wish to 
participate in person, they are also invited to participate via a Zoom meeting.  You can participate via 

phone: 
 

Meeting ID: 713 080 5898        Passcode: 4332809        Call: 1-346-248-7799 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Aldermen Present 

4. Correction or Approval of Minutes 

a. March 4th, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 

5. Visitors 

a. MonDak-Summer Bash and Bake-Off June 22nd (Close street directly in front of MonDak from 
1pm-4pm) 

b. Other Visitors: 

6. Public Hearing 

7. Mayor Norby 

a. Four way stop at White Drug 

8. Committee Meeting Work 

9. Alderman Requests and Committee Reports 

Parks and Recreation – Chairman DiFonzo – Christensen, Stevenson | Water and Sewer – Chairman 
Koffler – Godfrey, Christensen 

Street and Alley – Chairman Christensen– DiFonzo, Rasmussen | Sanitation – Chairman Rasmussen 
– Koffler, Stevenson 

1



City Council Regular Meeting 3-18-24 March 18, 2024 Page 2 of 2 

City Buildings & Street Lighting – Chairman Stevenson– Koffler, Godfrey | Police and Fire – 
Chairman Godfrey, DiFonzo, Rasmussen 

Budget and Finance – Chairman Christensen – DiFonzo, Koffler 

10. Unfinished Business 

11. New Business 

12. City Planner 

13. City Attorney 

a. Update: 

14. Chief of Police 

a. February 2024 Police Department Report 

15. Public Works Director 

a. February 2024 Public Works Report 

b. Lead Line Survey Letters 

16. Fire Marshal/Building Inspector 

a. February 2024 Fire Run Report 

17. City Clerk/Treasurer 

a. SCHR Pay Application 3 for $248,696.20 

b. Pine Cove Quote-6 laptops and 1 desktop for $7,600 

c. SCHR-Close City Hall to Move April 1st and 2nd, 2024 

d. February 2024 Treasurer's Report 

e. February 2024 JV Report 

f. February 2024 Water & Sewer Transfer Report- $69,330.04 

18. Consent Agenda 

a. Claims to be approved: $158,919.11 

b. Building Permits to be approved 

19. Adjournment 

2



City Council Regular Meeting March 04, 2024 Page 1 of 6 

 
City of Sidney, MT 

City Council Regular Meeting 
March 04, 2024 6:30 PM 

115 2nd Street SE |Sidney, MT 59270 

The City Council meetings are open to the public attending in person, with masks encouraged when social 
distancing cannot be accomplished.  If the public does not wish to participate in person, they are also 

invited to participate via a Zoom meeting.  You can participate via phone: 
 

Meeting ID: 713 080 5898 Passcode: 4332809 Call: 1-346-248-7799 
 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Norby called the regular meeting of the Sidney City Council to order at 6:30pm. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was stated by all present. 

3. Aldermen Present 

Christensen, Godfrey, Stevenson, Koffler, Rasmussen and DiFonzo 

4. Correction or Approval of Minutes 

a. February 20th, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Motion was made to approve. 

Motion made by Alderwoman Godfrey, Seconded by Alderwoman Rasmussen. 
Voting Yea: Alderman Koffler, Alderwoman Rasmussen, Alderman DiFonzo, Alderman Stevenson, 
Alderwoman Godfrey, Alderwoman Christensen 
 

b. February 26th, 2024 Budget and Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

Motion was made to approve. 

Motion made by Alderwoman Christensen, Seconded by Alderman DiFonzo. 
Voting Yea: Alderman Koffler, Alderwoman Rasmussen, Alderman DiFonzo, Alderman Stevenson, 
Alderwoman Godfrey, Alderwoman Christensen 
 

3

Item a.



City Council Regular Meeting March 04, 2024 Page 2 of 6 

5. Visitors 

a. Other Visitors: 

James Falcon (Sidney Herald), Jordan Mayer (Interstate Engineering), James Brower (LYIP), Maci 
Nelson (Sidney Public Schools), Jody Wells (Round-Up) 

6. Public Hearing 

Nothing. 

7. Mayor Norby 

a. Update: 

Mayor Norby stated he attended the MLCT/MMIA Executive Forum that was hosted in Sidney.  He 
stated it went very well and thanked Alderwoman Christensen for speaking on the panel, 
Alderwoman Godfrey for her assistance on the Economic Tour and Clerk/Treasurer Chamberlin for 
her work in planning.  Clerk/Treasurer Chamberlin stated there was 42 Mayors from across the 
state and 15 MLCT/MMIA staff who attended. 

8. Committee Meeting Work 

PWD Hintz asked for a Park and Recreation Committee meeting to discuss the request of Richland 
County Baseball for Moose Park, specifically they would like to lease the park, change the locks at 
the facilities and have the park locked when not in use. 

A Park and Recreation Committee meeting will be scheduled and Alderwoman Godfrey will 
replace Alderwoman Christensen for the committee meeting. 

a. Budget and Finance Committee: SCHR RFP's 4, 11, 12, 13 and 14-Increase project $15,361.00 

Alderwoman Christensen stated the Budget and Finance Committee met and reviewed the 
proposed RFP's 4 and 11-14, increasing the project by $15,361 and have recommended approval. 

Motion was made to approve the Sidney City Hall Remodel RFP's 4, 11, 12, 13 and 14. 

Motion made by Alderwoman Christensen, Seconded by Alderman Koffler. 
Voting Yea: Alderman Koffler, Alderwoman Rasmussen, Alderman DiFonzo, Alderman Stevenson, 
Alderwoman Godfrey, Alderwoman Christensen 
 

b. Budget and Finance Committee: Cost Estimates for Expanding Sidney City Hall Project 

Alderwoman Christensen stated the Budget and Finance Committee met and reviewed some 
proposals to expand the city hall remodel project using the excess funds.  She stated they have 
recommended getting cost estimates for cleaning and sealing the exterior brick, painting the 
exterior siding, city hall exterior signs on old fire hall/new council chambers and exterior wall 
facing central avenue, and bringing the stair railing to code for height and painting it.  She stated 

4

Item a.



City Council Regular Meeting March 04, 2024 Page 3 of 6 

the architects will get cost estimates and report back to the City Council for final decision on 
which, if any, are moved forward on. 

Motion was made to approve getting the cost estimates as outlined by the Budget and Finance 
Committee. 
 

Motion made by Alderwoman Christensen, Seconded by Alderman DiFonzo. 
Voting Yea: Alderman Koffler, Alderwoman Rasmussen, Alderman DiFonzo, Alderman Stevenson, 
Alderwoman Godfrey, Alderwoman Christensen 

Alderwoman Christensen stated the Budget and Finance Committee also reviewed a proposal 
from the Chamber to create a town square in the lot next to City Hall.  She stated they all agreed it 
would be a great asset for the community but not with the remodel funding.  She stated it was the 
general consensus to continue to look into this project with finding future funding sources or 
grants via the Chamber. 

9. Alderman Requests and Committee Reports 

Parks and Recreation – Chairman DiFonzo – Christensen, Stevenson | Water and Sewer – Chairman 
Koffler – Godfrey, Christensen 

Street and Alley – Chairman Christensen– DiFonzo, Rasmussen | Sanitation – Chairman Rasmussen 
– Koffler, Stevenson 

City Buildings & Street Lighting – Chairman Stevenson– Koffler, Godfrey | Police and Fire – 
Chairman Godfrey, DiFonzo, Rasmussen 

Budget and Finance – Chairman Christensen – DiFonzo, Koffler 

Nothing. 

10. Unfinished Business 

a. City/County Chip Seal Interlocal Agreement (Tabled at 2-20-24 Council Meeting) 

Clerk/Treasurer Chamberlin stated this item needs to remain tabled as the final contract has not 
been provided. 

11. New Business 

a. Sidney City Hall Remodel Change Order 2 

Clerk/Treasurer Chamberlin provided the Sidney City Hall Change Order 2 for $15,361 which 
encompass the approved RFPs from this meeting. 

Motion was made to approve. 

5

Item a.



City Council Regular Meeting March 04, 2024 Page 4 of 6 

Motion made by Alderwoman Christensen, Seconded by Alderman Koffler. 
Voting Yea: Alderman Koffler, Alderwoman Rasmussen, Alderman DiFonzo, Alderman Stevenson, 
Alderwoman Godfrey, Alderwoman Christensen 
 

12. City Planner 

PWD Hintz stated Planner Sanderson has sent the revised zoning for review, he stated once staff 
has reviewed and discussed City Attorney Kalil will draft an ordinance and public hearings will 
need to be held, likely in April. 

13. City Attorney 

a. Update: 

Nothing. 

14. Chief of Police 

a. Update: 

Chief Kraft stated the final 2 positions will be filled next week and they are looking forward to 
having all positions filled. 

15. Public Works Director 

a. Update: 

PWD Hintz stated they did snow removal on Sunday and today, hopefully with most of it being 
gone by the end of the week with the warm weather to come. 

Alderman DiFonzo asked who is responsible for paving after a water or sewer project and PWD 
Hintz stated the contractor patches and the City would do any complete restorations for streets. 
Alderman DiFonzo stated the new portion laid on 4th Avenue by the high school is settling and 
causing a ridge and asked if they are supposed to lay the patch in a specific way and are the 
contractors responsible to coming back and fixing it.  PWD Hintz stated he feels it is the City's 
paving on the east side of the road that matched up to the work done by the contractor is the 
issue and the City should have paved over it also.  PWD Hintz stated there is a 1-year warranty for 
the contractors to come back to fix issues such as this.  Alderman DiFonzo asked if we do call the 
contractors back if the patching does not meet specs and Mayor Norby stated we do but that area 
did meet specs at the time and PWD Hintz stated it looked good after the 1-year warranty was 
up.  Mr. Mayer stated the warranty can be extended to more years, but that does come at 
additional costs but typically it is a 1-year warranty. 

b. Lower Yellowstone Irrigation Project-Easement for $1,000 on Sondeno Property 

PWD Hintz stated all the storm drains for the north east part of town, such as the meadows, 
drains under the LYIP canal and LYIP is requesting the City get an easement on the Sondeno 
property. 

6

Item a.



City Council Regular Meeting March 04, 2024 Page 5 of 6 

Mr. Brower stated the flooding issues and not being able to put a new pipe into the canal or pump 
more water into the canal has caused issues for solving the drainage.  He stated to help with this 
flooding issue, the easement is necessary combined with the other improvements made in the 
Meadows subdivisions.  He stated the ditch will large and Sondeno has agreed for this large 
easement for $1,000.  He stated if the City pays the $1,000 for the easement and LYIP will do the 
dig work. 

Mayor Norby stated he feels this will be a big improvement for a small amount of money.  

Motion was made to approve. 

Alderwoman Rasmussen asked how this would affect the storm water improvement project and 
PWD Hintz stated it will give that water a place to go.  Mayor Norby stated this will improve the 
project and Mr. Brower stated this easement will be key to making those storm water projects 
work. 

Motion made by Alderman Stevenson, Seconded by Alderman Koffler. 
Voting Yea: Alderman Koffler, Alderwoman Rasmussen, Alderman DiFonzo, Alderman Stevenson, 
Alderwoman Godfrey, Alderwoman Christensen 
 

16. Fire Marshal/Building Inspector 

Nothing. 

17. City Clerk/Treasurer 

a. Update: 

Clerk/Treasurer Chamberlin stated Auditor Bob with Denning, Downey and Associates will be on 
sight tomorrow, March 5th, to complete the FY22-23 audit.  She stated he may want to do an exit 
conference prior to leaving, but she is not sure at this point.  She stated usually 1 or 2 members of 
the Budget and Finance Committee attend the exit conference, which can be done over the phone 
also. 

Clerk/Treasurer Chamberlin stated there has been big changes made with the remodel project, 
including lighting in most of the office spaces, trim work, office doors and cupboards.  She stated 
she will give a tour after the close of the meeting for anyone who would like to see the progress. 

18. Consent Agenda 

Motion was made to approve the claims and building permit. 

Motion made by Alderman Koffler, Seconded by Alderman Stevenson. 
Voting Yea: Alderman Koffler, Alderwoman Rasmussen, Alderman DiFonzo, Alderman Stevenson, 
Alderwoman Godfrey, Alderwoman Christensen 
 

a. Claims to be approved: $197,952.60 

7

Item a.



City Council Regular Meeting March 04, 2024 Page 6 of 6 

b. Building Permits to be approved: 2024-055 

19. Adjournment 

at 6:57pm. 

8

Item a.



9

Item a.



10

Item a.



 

February 2024 SVFD Runs 
 

 

2024-016 #1 Electrical Issue 2/1/2024 Fire City 1 hrs

2024-017 #2 Report of Smoke 2/12/2024 Fire City 1 hrs

2024-018 #3 Stucture Fire 2/18/2024 Fire City 2 hrs

2024-019 #4 Electrical Issure 2/19/2024 Fire City 1 hrs

2024-020 #5 Accident Assist 2/20/2024 Medical City 1 hrs

2024-021 #6 Flare pit 2/21/2024 Fire County 2 hrs

2024-022 #7 Structure Fire 2/23/2024 fire County 3 hrs

2024-023 #8 Lift Assist 2/25/2024 medical City 1 hrs

11

Item a.



12

Item a.

Brandon
Text Box
to State for 1% GRT: $2,486.96 to B&B Builders: $246,209.33

Brandon
Text Box
03-04-2024



Document SUMMARY SHEET, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing APPLICATION NUMBER: 3
Contractor's signed Certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE: 2/28/2024
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items apply. PERIOD: 01/26/24 - 02/25/24
 
Contract Lines

A  B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. BUDGET CODE DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

1 00-00 01 10-01.O
Overhead.Other Overhead $94,026.34 $40,684.68 $16,885.76 $0.00 $57,570.44 61.23% $36,455.90 $2,878.53

2 00-00 01 20-01.O
Profit.Other Profit $107,030.10 $54,067.34 $20,648.87 $0.00 $74,716.21 69.81% $32,313.89 $3,735.81

3 00-00 01 40-01.O
Bonds.Other Bonds $20,080.99 $20,080.99 $0.00 $0.00 $20,080.99 100.00% $0.00 $1,004.05

4
00-00 01 50-01.O
Professional
Insurance.Other

Professional Insurance $18,316.45 $9,500.00 $4,800.00 $0.00 $14,300.00 78.07% $4,016.45 $715.00

5 01-01 52 00-01.O
Job Trailer.Other Job Trailer $2,000.00 $1,000.00 $500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 75.00% $500.00 $75.00

6 01-01 52 19-01.O
Port-a-Pottie.Other Port-a-Pottie $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00% $0.00 $0.00

7 01-01 53 00-01.O
Temp Fence.Other Temp Fence $10,000.00 $6,562.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $8,062.00 80.62% $1,938.00 $403.10

8 01-01 54 00-03.O
Equipment Rental.Other Equipment Rental $8,900.00 $5,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 78.65% $1,900.00 $350.00

9 01-01 54 00-04.O
Fuel.Other Fuel $500.00 $200.00 $100.00 $0.00 $300.00 60.00% $200.00 $15.00

10 01-01 58 00-01.O
Project Sign.Other Project Sign $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $100.00

11 01-01 70 00-01.O
Supervision.Other Supervision $45,000.00 $25,915.49 $9,002.00 $0.00 $34,917.49 77.59% $10,082.51 $1,745.87

12 01-01 74 00-01.O
Cleaning.Other Cleaning $4,600.00 $3,083.07 $500.00 $0.00 $3,583.07 77.89% $1,016.93 $179.15

13 01-01 74 00-02.O
Garbage.Other Garbage $800.00 $657.49 $50.00 $0.00 $707.49 88.44% $92.51 $35.37

14 02-02 41 00-01.O
Building Demolition.Other Building Demolition $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,500.00

15 03-03 00 00.O
Concrete.Other Concrete $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $450.00

16 03-03 30 00-01.O
Concrete.Other Concrete $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,400.00 100.00% $0.00 $370.00

17 03-03 30 00-02.O
Concrete Labor.Other Concrete Labor $28,100.00 $28,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,100.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,405.00

18 03-03 60 00-01.O
Grout Columns.Other Grout Columns $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 100.00% $0.00 $175.00

19 05-05 40 00-03.O
Misc Materials.Other Misc Materials $2,900.00 $730.49 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,730.49 59.67% $1,169.51 $86.52

20 05-05 40 00-04.O
Misc Labor.Other Misc Labor $2,500.00 $1,500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 80.00% $500.00 $100.00

21 05-05 50 00-01.O Steel Joists & Fabrication $14,750.00 $14,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,750.00 100.00% $0.00 $737.50

 
CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT DETAIL SHEET Page 2 of 6
 

 

   

13

Item a.



A  B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. BUDGET CODE DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

Steel Joists &
Fabrication.Other

22 05-05 50 00-02.O
Steel Erection.Other Steel Erection $13,875.00 $13,875.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,875.00 100.00% $0.00 $693.75

23 06-06 10 00-01.O
Framing.Other Framing $30,000.00 $29,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,500.00

24 06-06 10 00-02.O
Fasteners.Other Fasteners $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $100.00

25 06-06 10 00-03.O
Misc Materials.Other Misc Materials $5,000.00 $1,426.65 $2,500.00 $0.00 $3,926.65 78.53% $1,073.35 $196.33

26 06-06 10 00-04.O
Misc Labor.Other Misc Labor $16,000.00 $2,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 75.00% $4,000.00 $600.00

27 06-06 10 00-05.O
Framing Labor.Other Framing Labor $43,200.00 $41,200.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $43,200.00 100.00% $0.00 $2,160.00

28 06-06 41 00-01.O
Cabinets.Other Cabinets $150,034.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $150,034.00 $0.00

29 06-06 41 00-02.O
Cabinet Labor.Other Cabinet Labor $37,141.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $37,141.00 $0.00

30 07-07 21 00-01.O
Batt Insulation.Other Batt Insulation $4,950.00 $4,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,950.00 100.00% $0.00 $247.50

31
07-07 21 00-03.O
Spray Foam
Insulation.Other

Spray Foam Insulation $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $150.00

32 07-07 21 00-04.O
Zip Panels.Other Zip Panels $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 100.00% $0.00 $125.00

33 07-07 21 00-05.O
Insulation Labor.Other Insulation Labor $5,300.00 $4,300.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $5,300.00 100.00% $0.00 $265.00

34
07-07 40 00-01.O
Roofing & Siding
Panels.Other

Roofing & Siding Panels $6,400.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 7.81% $5,900.00 $25.00

35
07-07 40 00-02.O
Roofing & Siding
Labor.Other

Roofing & Siding Labor $8,700.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 20.69% $6,900.00 $90.00

36 07-07 60 00-01.O
Flashing & Trim.Other Flashing & Trim $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,300.00 $0.00

37
07-07 60 00-02.O
Flashing & Trim
Labor.Other

Flashing & Trim Labor $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,000.00 $0.00

38 07-07 90 00-01.O
Building Caulking.Other Building Caulking $4,000.00 $310.89 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,310.89 57.77% $1,689.11 $115.54

39
08-08 11 00-01.O
Hollow Metal Doors &
Frames.Other

Hollow Metal Doors & Frames $59,000.00 $0.00 $59,000.00 $0.00 $59,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $2,950.00

40
08-08 11 00-02.O
HM Doors & Frames
Labor.Other

HM Doors & Frames Labor $38,000.00 $100.00 $19,000.00 $0.00 $19,100.00 50.26% $18,900.00 $955.00

41 08-08 50 00-01.O
Fiberglass Windows.Other Fiberglass Windows $36,250.00 $36,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,250.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,812.50

42 08-08 50 00-04.O Window Labor $19,750.00 $19,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,750.00 100.00% $0.00 $987.50

 
CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT DETAIL SHEET Page 3 of 6
 

 

   

14

Item a.



A  B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. BUDGET CODE DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

Window Labor.Other

43 09-09 29 00-01.O
Sheetrock.Other Sheetrock $13,500.00 $12,940.47 $559.53 $0.00 $13,500.00 100.00% $0.00 $675.00

44 09-09 29 00-02.O
Tape & Texture.Other Tape & Texture $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $500.00

45 09-09 29 00-03.O
Sheetrock Labor.Other Sheetrock Labor $20,500.00 $20,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,500.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,025.00

46
09-09 29 00-04.O
Tape & Texture
Labor.Other

Tape & Texture Labor $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,000.00

47 09-09 51 00-01.O
Acoustical Ceilings.Other Acoustical Ceilings $19,110.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $19,110.00 $0.00

48
09-09 51 00-02.O
Acoustical Ceiling
Labor.Other

Acoustical Ceiling Labor $12,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $12,740.00 $0.00

49 09-09 65 00-01.O
Resilient Flooring.Other Resilient Flooring $45,297.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $26,775.00 $31,775.00 70.15% $13,522.00 $1,588.75

50 09-09 65 00-02.O
Flooring Labor.Other Flooring Labor $30,198.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 115.90% $(4,802.00) $1,750.00

51 09-09 90 00-01.O
Painting.Other Painting $10,560.00 $10,560.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,560.00 100.00% $0.00 $528.00

52 09-09 90 00-02.O
Painting Labor.Other Painting Labor $15,840.00 $15,840.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,840.00 100.00% $0.00 $792.00

53 10-10 10 00-01.O
Specialties.Other Specialties $3,800.00 $0.00 $3,800.00 $0.00 $3,800.00 100.00% $0.00 $190.00

54 10-10 28 13-01.O
Toilet Accessories.Other Toilet Accessories $5,100.00 $626.00 $4,442.00 $0.00 $5,068.00 99.37% $32.00 $253.40

55 12-12 20 00-01.O
Window Blinds.Other Window Blinds $2,885.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $2,885.65 $0.00

56
12-12 20 00-02.O
Window Blinds
Labor.Other

Window Blinds Labor $4,328.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $4,328.47 $0.00

57 22-22 00 00-01.O
Plumbing.Other Plumbing $26,000.00 $13,360.00 $12,640.00 $0.00 $26,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,300.00

58 22-22 00 00-02.O
Plumbing Labor.Other Plumbing Labor $39,000.00 $20,040.00 $7,860.00 $0.00 $27,900.00 71.54% $11,100.00 $1,395.00

59
23-23 00 00.O
Heating, Ventilating, and
Air Conditioning.Other

Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning $85,787.00 $75,127.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75,127.00 87.57% $10,660.00 $3,756.35

60 23-23 00 00-02.O
HVAC Labor.Other HVAC Labor $89,278.00 $65,000.00 $16,852.00 $0.00 $81,852.00 91.68% $7,426.00 $4,092.60

61 26-26 00 00-01.O
Electrical.Other Electrical $112,137.50 $19,502.50 $6,950.00 $0.00 $26,452.50 23.59% $85,685.00 $1,322.63

62 26-26 00 00-02.O
Electrical Labor.Other Electrical Labor $71,662.50 $40,300.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $46,300.00 64.61% $25,362.50 $2,315.00

  TOTALS: $1,536,528.00 $750,990.06 $252,590.16 $26,775.00 $1,030,355.22 67.06% $506,172.78 $51,517.75
 

 
CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT DETAIL SHEET Page 4 of 6
 

 

   

15

Item a.



Change Orders
A B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

63 PCCO#001         

63.1 PCO#001         

63.1.1 22-22 00 00-01.O Plumbing.Other 
Delete Shower and Replace w/Mop Sink $(3,861.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $(3,861.00) $0.00

63.1.2 22-22 00 00-01.O Plumbing.Other 
Change Kitchen Sink and Faucet $(320.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $(320.00) $0.00

63.1.3 02-02 41 00-01.O Building Demolition.Other 
Demo 2nd Layer of Tile $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 100.00% $0.00 $45.00

63.1.4 09-09 65 00-02.O Flooring Labor.Other 
Floor Patch @ Tile Demo $2,700.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 100.00% $0.00 $135.00

63.1.5 09-09 65 00-01.O Resilient Flooring.Other 
Floor Patch @ Tile Demo $828.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $828.33 $0.00

63.1.6 02-02 41 00-01.O Building Demolition.Other 
Demo Foam, Plaster & Sheetrock $975.00 $0.00 $975.00 $0.00 $975.00 100.00% $0.00 $48.75

63.1.7 06-06 10 00-05.O Framing Labor.Other 
Frame in Window/Fur Out Wall $1,050.00 $0.00 $1,050.00 $0.00 $1,050.00 100.00% $0.00 $52.50

63.1.8 09-09 29 00-03.O Sheetrock Labor.Other 
Hang/Mud/Tape Level 5 Rm 127 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00% $0.00 $50.00

63.1.9 09-09 29 00-01.O Sheetrock.Other 
New Sheetrock Rm 127 $120.00 $0.00 $120.00 $0.00 $120.00 100.00% $0.00 $6.00

63.1.10 05-05 50 00-01.O Steel Joists & Fabrication.Other 
Credit for Steel Beam $(566.24) $0.00 $(566.24) $0.00 $(566.24) 100.00% $0.00 $(28.31)

63.1.11 05-05 50 00-02.O Steel Erection.Other 
Credit for Steel Beam $(1,350.00) $0.00 $(1,350.00) $0.00 $(1,350.00) 100.00% $0.00 $(67.50)

63.1.12 08-08 11 00-01.O Hollow Metal Doors & Frames.Other 
Hardware Credit for Entry 101 $(4,289.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $(4,289.00) $0.00

63.1.13 08-08 41 00-01.O Storefront Doors.Other 
Add New Storefront & Sidelite Entry 101 $7,284.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $7,284.00 $0.00

63.1.14 02-02 41 00-01.O Building Demolition.Other 
Demo Existing Door Entry 101 $495.00 $0.00 $495.00 $0.00 $495.00 100.00% $0.00 $24.75

63.1.15 08-08 41 00-02.O Storefront Door Labor.Other 
Install New Storefront Door Entry 101 $2,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $2,475.00 $0.00

63.1.16 07-07 21 00-01.O Batt Insulation.Other 
Replace existing insulation in above clng $349.93 $0.00 $349.93 $0.00 $349.93 100.00% $0.00 $17.50

63.1.17 07-07 21 00-05.O Insulation Labor.Other 
Replace existing insulation above clng $1,425.00 $0.00 $1,425.00 $0.00 $1,425.00 100.00% $0.00 $71.25

63.1.18 02-02 41 00-01.O Building Demolition.Other 
Demo Existing Insulation above clng $525.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $525.00 100.00% $0.00 $26.25

63.1.19 26-26 00 00-01.O Electrical.Other 
Add Light by Vault $260.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $260.85 $0.00

63.1.20 26-26 00 00-02.O Electrical Labor.Other 
Add Vault Light $170.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $170.00 $0.00

63.1.21 10-10 10 00-01.O Specialties.Other 
Floor Hatch $1,234.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,234.00 $0.00

63.1.22 05-05 50 00-01.O Steel Joists & Fabrication.Other 
Fall Screen Fabrication $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,500.00 $0.00

 
CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT DETAIL SHEET Page 5 of 6
 

 

   

16

Item a.



A B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

63.1.23 06-06 10 00-04.O Misc Labor.Other 
Install Hatch & Fall Screen $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $1,000.00 $0.00

63.1.24 00-00 01 10-01.O Overhead.Other 
Change Order 001 Overhead $1,266.13 $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $600.00 47.39% $666.13 $30.00

63.1.25 00-00 01 20-01.O Profit.Other 
Change Order 001 Profit $1,548.27 $0.00 $700.00 $0.00 $700.00 45.21% $848.27 $35.00

63.1.26 00-00 01 40-01.O Bonds.Other 
Change Order 001 Bond $271.73 $0.00 $271.73 $0.00 $271.73 100.00% $0.00 $13.59

 TOTALS: $16,992.00 $0.00 $9,195.42 $0.00 $9,195.42 54.12% $7,796.58 $459.78
 
Grand Totals

A B C D E F G H I

ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED

VALUE

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS
PRESENTLY

STORED
(NOT IN  D OR E)

TOTAL
COMPLETED

AND STORED TO
DATE

(D + E + F)

%
(G / C)

BALANCE TO
FINISH
(C - G)

RETAINAGEFROM PREVIOUS
APPLICATION

(D + E)
THIS PERIOD

 GRAND TOTALS: $1,553,520.00 $750,990.06 $261,785.58 $26,775.00 $1,039,550.64 66.92% $513,969.36 $51,977.53

 
CONTINUATION SHEET DOCUMENT DETAIL SHEET Page 6 of 6
 

 

   

17

Item a.



We have prepared a quote for you: Prepared for:

Laptops (qty 6), Desktop
(qty 1)

City of Sidney

Quote # 009390
Version 1

Jessica Chamberlin
clerktreasurer@cityofsidneymt.com

18

Item b.



Endpoints

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

HP ProBook 450 G10 15.6" Notebook - Full HD - 1920 x 1080 - Intel Core i5
13th Gen i5-1334U Deca-core (10 Core) 1.30 GHz - 16 GB Total RAM - 256 GB
SSD - Pike Silver Plastic - Intel Chip - Windows 11 Pro - Intel Iris Xe Graphics -
In-plane Switching (IPS)

$917.00 6 $5,502.00

HP EliteOne 870 G9 All-in-One Computer - Intel Core i7 13th Gen i7-13700
Hexadeca-core (16 Core) - 16 GB RAM DDR5 SDRAM - 512 GB M.2 PCI Express
NVMe SSD - 27" QHD 2560 x 1440 - Desktop - Intel Q670 Chip - Windows 11
Pro - Intel UHD Graphics 770 DDR5 SDRA

$1,900.00 1 $1,900.00

Shipping, Handling and Insurance $198.00 1 $198.00

Subtotal: $7,600.00

sales@pinecc.com | www.pinecc.com | +1800 432 - 0346 Page: 2 of 3

19

Item b.



Laptops (qty 6), Desktop (qty 1)

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

Pine Cove Consulting City of Sidney Quote #: 009390

sales@pinecc.com
800-432-0346

115 2nd Street SE
Sidney, MT  59270
Jessica Chamberlin
(406) 433-2809
clerktreasurer@cityofsidneymt.com

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 03/11/2024
Expiration Date: 04/08/2024

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Endpoints $7,600.00

Total: $7,600.00

This proposal shall not be used for the creation of RFP/RFQ documents, by the customer.

TERMS: Due on receipt of invoice.

Access to the customer portal for online payment is @ https://pinecc.connectboosterportal.com

Applicable fees and taxes not included.

sales@pinecc.com | www.pinecc.com | +1800 432 - 0346 Page: 3 of 3

20

Item b.



21

Item d.



22

Item d.



23

Item d.



24

Item d.



25

Item d.



26

Item d.



27

Item d.



28

Item d.



29

Item d.



30

Item d.



03/14/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 1 of 6
16:32:42                                              Journal Voucher Details                              Report ID: L100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  2/24
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                    Description                                     Debit            Credit User ID/
Doc #     Line # Fund Org  Account  Object         Fund Account                  Type        Date   Amount           Amount   Proj
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
JV   1507  2/24                                                                 TRANSFER    02/14/24                          bree
 CLAIM # 42039- TO CORRECT THE CODING ERROR MADE BY DEPUTY SHANKS, THIS JV WILL
 CORRECT THE CODING ERROR. IT SHOULD OF BEEN TAKING OUT OF MACHNINERY & EQUIPMENT
  INSTEAD OF SUPPLIES- 2/6/24 BREEANN SHANKS
             1   1000      420400      200  SUPPLIES                                                                 1,483.97
             2   1000      101000           SUPPLIES                                                 1,483.97
             3   1000      101000           MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                                    1,483.97
             4   1000      420400      940  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT                                    1,483.97
JV   1509  2/24                                                                 TRANSFER    02/14/24                          jess
 CLAIM # 41993- TO CORRECT THE CODING ERROR MADE BY DEPUTY SHANKS, THIS JV WILL
 CORRECT THE CODING ERROR. IT SHOULD OF BEEN TAKING OUT OF FIRE CIP ACCOUNT
 INSTEAD OF PURCHASE SERVICES- 2/6/24 BREEANN SHANKS
             1   1000      420400      300  FIXED LOCKING ARMS ISSUES                                                2,626.57
             2   1000      101000           FIXED LOCKING ARMS ISSUES                                2,626.57
             3   4040      101000           FIXED LOCKING ARM ISSUES                                                 2,626.57
             4   4040      420400      940  FIXED LOCKING ARM ISSUES                                 2,626.57
JV   1510  2/24                                                                 TRANSFER    02/14/24                          bree
 CLAIM # 42142 CORRECT THE CODING ERROR MADE BY DEPUTY SHANKS, THIS JV WILL
 CORRECT THE CODING ERROR. IT SHOULD OF BEEN TAKING OUT OF MACHNINERY & EQUIPMENT
  INSTEAD OF SUPPLIES- 2/7/24 BREEANN SHANKS
             1   1000      420400      300  VISTA SCREEN                                                             3,673.10
             2   1000      101000           VISTA SCREEN                                             3,673.10
             3   4040      101000           VISTA SCREEN                                                             3,673.10
             4   4040      420400      940  VISTA SCREEN                                             3,673.10
PR 240200  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          jess
             1   1000      101000           Employer Contributions                                                  10,131.49
             2   1000      101000           Payroll Expenditure                                                    101,277.69
             3   1000      410130      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      1,125.00
             4   1000      410130      142  Employer Contributions                                       6.57
             5   1000      410130      143  Employer Contributions                                      86.08
             6   1000      410210      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      2,050.00
             7   1000      410210      142  Employer Contributions                                      11.93
             8   1000      410210      143  Employer Contributions                                     134.00
             9   1000      410540      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      2,008.44
            10   1000      410540      141  Employer Contributions                                       3.01
            11   1000      410540      142  Employer Contributions                                      11.65
            12   1000      410540      143  Employer Contributions                                     146.65
            13   1000      410550      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      2,008.44
            14   1000      410550      141  Employer Contributions                                       3.01
            15   1000      410550      142  Employer Contributions                                      11.69
            16   1000      410550      143  Employer Contributions                                     146.68
            17   1000      420100      100  Payroll Expenditure                                     76,253.39
            18   1000      420100      141  Employer Contributions                                     114.38
            19   1000      420100      142  Employer Contributions                                   2,050.79
            20   1000      420100      143  Employer Contributions                                   5,685.83
            21   1000      420180      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      1,873.00
            22   1000      420180      141  Employer Contributions                                       2.81
            23   1000      420180      142  Employer Contributions                                      10.90
            24   1000      420180      143  Employer Contributions                                     134.05
            25   1000      420400      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      3,232.04

31

Item e.



03/14/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 2 of 6
16:32:42                                              Journal Voucher Details                              Report ID: L100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  2/24
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                    Description                                     Debit            Credit User ID/
Doc #     Line # Fund Org  Account  Object         Fund Account                  Type        Date   Amount           Amount   Proj
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
            26   1000      420400      141  Employer Contributions                                       4.85
            27   1000      420400      142  Employer Contributions                                      18.81
            28   1000      420400      143  Employer Contributions                                     225.23
            29   1000      420531      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      5,136.23
            30   1000      420531      141  Employer Contributions                                       7.70
            31   1000      420531      142  Employer Contributions                                      30.11
            32   1000      420531      143  Employer Contributions                                     361.65
            33   1000      460430      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      7,559.95
            34   1000      460430      141  Employer Contributions                                      11.30
            35   1000      460430      142  Employer Contributions                                     358.97
            36   1000      460430      143  Employer Contributions                                     549.99
            37   1000      460445      100  Payroll Expenditure                                         31.20
            38   1000      460445      141  Employer Contributions                                       0.05
            39   1000      460445      142  Employer Contributions                                       0.41
            40   1000      460445      143  Employer Contributions                                       2.39
            41   2370      101000           Employer Contributions                                                  11,475.12
            42   2370      410130      144  Employer Contributions                                      22.68
            43   2370      410540      144  Employer Contributions                                     182.14
            44   2370      410550      144  Employer Contributions                                     182.17
            45   2370      420100      144  Employer Contributions                                   9,470.75
            46   2370      420180      144  Employer Contributions                                     169.88
            47   2370      420400      144  Employer Contributions                                     293.15
            48   2370      420531      144  Employer Contributions                                     465.85
            49   2370      460430      144  Employer Contributions                                     685.67
            50   2370      460445      144  Employer Contributions                                       2.83
            51   2371      101000           Employer Contributions                                                  20,702.32
            52   2371      410130      146  Employer Contributions                                       7.00
            53   2371      410210      146  Employer Contributions                                   1,222.43
            54   2371      410540      146  Employer Contributions                                     540.62
            55   2371      410550      146  Employer Contributions                                     537.12
            56   2371      420100      146  Employer Contributions                                  11,706.23
            57   2371      420180      146  Employer Contributions                                     958.22
            58   2371      420400      146  Employer Contributions                                     974.89
            59   2371      420531      146  Employer Contributions                                   1,934.85
            60   2371      430200      146  Employer Contributions                                       3.51
            61   2371      460430      146  Employer Contributions                                   2,815.70
            62   2371      460445      146  Employer Contributions                                       1.75
            63   2565      101000           Employer Contributions                                                   5,551.56
            64   2565      101000           Payroll Expenditure                                                     13,880.93
            65   2565      430200      100  Payroll Expenditure                                     13,880.93
            66   2565      430200      141  Employer Contributions                                      20.84
            67   2565      430200      142  Employer Contributions                                     658.04
            68   2565      430200      143  Employer Contributions                                   1,032.14
            69   2565      430200      144  Employer Contributions                                   1,258.94
            70   2565      430200      146  Employer Contributions                                   2,581.60
            71   2566      101000           Employer Contributions                                                   2,392.77
            72   2566      101000           Payroll Expenditure                                                      4,860.58
            73   2566      430251      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      4,860.58
            74   2566      430251      141  Employer Contributions                                       7.29
            75   2566      430251      142  Employer Contributions                                     230.20

32

Item e.



03/14/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 3 of 6
16:32:42                                              Journal Voucher Details                              Report ID: L100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  2/24
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                    Description                                     Debit            Credit User ID/
Doc #     Line # Fund Org  Account  Object         Fund Account                  Type        Date   Amount           Amount   Proj
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
            76   2566      430251      143  Employer Contributions                                     356.74
            77   2566      430251      144  Employer Contributions                                     440.84
            78   2566      430251      146  Employer Contributions                                   1,357.70
            79   5210      101000           Employer Contributions                                                   9,603.00
            80   5210      101000           Payroll Expenditure                                                     19,344.69
            81   5210      430500      100  Payroll Expenditure                                     19,344.69
            82   5210      430500      141  Employer Contributions                                      29.02
            83   5210      430500      142  Employer Contributions                                     729.34
            84   5210      430500      143  Employer Contributions                                   1,414.37
            85   5210      430500      144  Employer Contributions                                   1,754.59
            86   5210      430500      146  Employer Contributions                                   5,675.68
            87   5310      101000           Employer Contributions                                                   8,171.79
            88   5310      101000           Payroll Expenditure                                                     18,177.50
            89   5310      430600      100  Payroll Expenditure                                     18,177.50
            90   5310      430600      141  Employer Contributions                                      27.27
            91   5310      430600      142  Employer Contributions                                     528.59
            92   5310      430600      143  Employer Contributions                                   1,335.15
            93   5310      430600      144  Employer Contributions                                   1,648.73
            94   5310      430600      146  Employer Contributions                                   4,632.05
            95   5410      101000           Employer Contributions                                                  11,571.21
            96   5410      101000           Payroll Expenditure                                                     26,799.45
            97   5410      430830      100  Payroll Expenditure                                     26,799.45
            98   5410      430830      141  Employer Contributions                                      40.20
            99   5410      430830      142  Employer Contributions                                   1,191.17
           100   5410      430830      143  Employer Contributions                                   1,980.02
           101   5410      430830      144  Employer Contributions                                   2,430.72
           102   5410      430830      146  Employer Contributions                                   5,929.10
           103   5710      101000           Employer Contributions                                                   2,604.50
           104   5710      101000           Payroll Expenditure                                                      6,410.37
           105   5710      430252      100  Payroll Expenditure                                      6,410.37
           106   5710      430252      141  Employer Contributions                                       9.63
           107   5710      430252      142  Employer Contributions                                     225.03
           108   5710      430252      143  Employer Contributions                                     472.84
           109   5710      430252      144  Employer Contributions                                     581.45
           110   5710      430252      146  Employer Contributions                                   1,315.55
           111   7910      101000           Direct Deposit Clearing                                                121,908.42
           112   7910      101000           Electronic Check                                                        77,206.23
           113   7910      101000           Employee Checks                                        190,751.21
           114   7910      101000           Employer Contributions                                  82,203.76
           115   7910      201000           Check for tax/benefit plan                                              59,568.46
           116   7910      201000           Employee Checks                                                          9,575.34
           117   7910      212200           Electronic Check                                        14,757.58
           118   7910      212200           Employee Deduction                                                       5,673.57
           119   7910      212200           Employer Contributions                                                   9,084.01
           120   7910      212501           Electronic Check                                        28,127.62
           121   7910      212501           Employee Deduction                                                      14,063.81
           122   7910      212501           Employer Contributions                                                  14,063.81
           123   7910      212502           Electronic Check                                        19,657.48
           124   7910      212502           Employee Deduction                                                       9,151.10
           125   7910      212502           Employer Contributions                                                  10,506.38

33

Item e.



03/14/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 4 of 6
16:32:42                                              Journal Voucher Details                              Report ID: L100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  2/24
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                    Description                                     Debit            Credit User ID/
Doc #     Line # Fund Org  Account  Object         Fund Account                  Type        Date   Amount           Amount   Proj
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
           126   7910      212503           Employer Contributions                                                     281.36
           127   7910      212504           Employer Contributions                                                   6,074.20
           128   7910      212505           Electronic Check                                        14,076.32
           129   7910      212505           Employee Deduction                                                      14,076.32
           130   7910      212506           Check for tax/benefit plan                               5,137.00
           131   7910      212506           Employee Deduction                                                       5,137.00
           132   7910      212510           Check for tax/benefit plan                              54,431.46
           133   7910      212510           Electronic Check                                           587.23
           134   7910      212510           Employee Deduction                                                      11,165.65
           135   7910      212510           Employer Contributions                                                  42,194.00
UB   2534  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      122000           Billing - UB                                           139,575.55
             2   5210      313021           Billing - UB                                                               709.74
             3   5210      343021           Billing - UB                                                           138,865.81
             4   5310      122000           Billing - UB                                           150,156.06
             5   5310      343031           Billing - UB                                                           150,156.06
UB   2535  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Receipts - ACH | UB                                     30,061.39
             2   5210      122000           Receipts - ACH | UB                                                     30,061.39
             3   5310      101000           Receipts - ACH | UB                                     31,568.51
             4   5310      122000           Receipts - ACH | UB                                                     31,568.51
UB   2536  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       173.27
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       173.27
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       195.51
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       195.51
UB   2537  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       765.30
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       765.30
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       845.80
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       845.80
UB   2538  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     1,114.24
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     1,114.24
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     1,296.40
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     1,296.40
UB   2539  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     1,512.12
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     1,512.12
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     1,703.24
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     1,703.24
UB   2540  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       450.84
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       450.84
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       476.87
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       476.87
UB   2541  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       625.38
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       625.38
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       530.62

34

Item e.



03/14/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 5 of 6
16:32:42                                              Journal Voucher Details                              Report ID: L100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  2/24
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                    Description                                     Debit            Credit User ID/
Doc #     Line # Fund Org  Account  Object         Fund Account                  Type        Date   Amount           Amount   Proj
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       530.62
UB   2542  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       681.36
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       681.36
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       634.76
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       634.76
UB   2543  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     2,045.54
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     2,045.54
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     2,122.56
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     2,122.56
UB   2544  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     1,184.35
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     1,184.35
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     1,078.15
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     1,078.15
UB   2545  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       176.53
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       176.53
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       207.48
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       207.48
UB   2546  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       304.69
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       304.69
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       306.23
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       306.23
UB   2547  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     1,537.55
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     1,537.55
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                     1,523.53
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                     1,523.53
UB   2548  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       416.36
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       416.36
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       471.93
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       471.93
UB   2549  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       217.89
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       217.89
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       219.91
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       219.91
UB   2550  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       235.95
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       235.95
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       281.78
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       281.78
UB   2551  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                        88.16
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                        88.16
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                        98.70

35

Item e.



03/14/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 6 of 6
16:32:42                                              Journal Voucher Details                              Report ID: L100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  2/24
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                                    Description                                     Debit            Credit User ID/
Doc #     Line # Fund Org  Account  Object         Fund Account                  Type        Date   Amount           Amount   Proj
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                        98.70
UB   2552  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       446.47
             2   5210      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       446.47
             3   5310      101000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                       278.58
             4   5310      122000           Batch Payment ONLINE                                                       278.58
UB   2553  2/24                                                                 TRANSFER    03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      122000           Adj-UB Auto Distribute                                   2,992.26
             2   5210      101000           Adj-UB Auto Distribute                                                   2,992.26
             3   5310      101000           Adj-UB Auto Distribute                                   2,992.26
             4   5310      122000           Adj-UB Auto Distribute                                                   2,992.26
UB   2554  2/24                                                                             03/01/24                          UB
             1   5210      122000           Adjustment - UB                                            661.65
             2   5210      343021           Adjustment - UB                                                            661.65
             3   5310      122000           Adjustment - UB                                            179.06
             4   5310      343031           Adjustment - UB                                                            179.06

                                                                                  Grand Total    1,080,686.70    1,080,686.70

36

Item e.



37

Item f.



38

Item f.



39

Item f.



40

Item f.



41

Item f.



42

Item f.



43

Item f.



44

Item f.



03/15/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 1 of 5
11:18:51                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  3/24

   *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim   Check              Vendor #/Name/            Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
                                        *** Claim from another period (11/23) ****
 41955            491 USA BLUE BOOK                          101.87
       INV0020133 11/20/23 PH BUFFER                       101.87                               5310     430600    200       101000

 42312            429 SWS EQUIPMENT, INC                   2,995.99
       0166740-IN 02/28/24 HYDRAULIC PUMP #421           2,995.99                               5410     430830    200       101000

 42313            318 LACAL EQUIPMENT                      3,237.45
       0405724-IN 02/29/24 SPLICE KIT & BELT & PADS      3,237.45                               5710     430252    200       101000

 42314            491 USA BLUE BOOK                          278.47
       INV0028678 02/23/24 SULFIDE TEST KIT                278.47                               5310     430600    200       101000

 42315            598 SCHAEFFER MFG CO.                    2,053.55
       AF14465 03/04/24 55 GALLON DRUM, CITROL             410.71                               2565     430200    200       101000
       AF14465 03/04/24 55 GALLON DRUM, CITROL             410.71                               2566     430251    200       101000
       AF14465 03/04/24 55 GALLON DRUM, CITROL             410.71                               5210     430500    200       101000
       AF14465 03/04/24 55 GALLON DRUM, CITROL             410.71                               5310     430600    200       101000
       AF14465 03/04/24 55 GALLON DRUM, CITROL             410.71                               5410     430830    200       101000

 42316            365 CON'S WEED CONTROL                   2,813.00
        03/12/24 SPRAYING SERVICES                         724.00                        NA     2565     430200    300       101000
        03/12/24 SPRAYING SERVICES                         724.00                               5710     430252    300       101000
        03/12/24 SPRAYING SERVICES                         724.00                               5410     430830    300       101000
        03/12/24 SPRAYING SERVICES- 7TH AVE SW             356.00                               5210     430500    300       101000
        03/12/24 SPRAYING SERVICES- RANCH SUPPL            285.00                               2565     430200    300       101000

 42317            307 MORRISON MAIERLE, INC.               3,747.00
       243316 03/08/24 ANDERSON SUB. DRAINAGE            3,747.00*                              5310     430600    952       101000

 42318           1314 METZ FUEL & SERVICE, INC             1,550.00
       5812 02/21/24 DYED DIESEL FUEL                    1,550.00                               5310     430600    200       101000

 42319             36 NAPA                                 1,163.02
       837548 02/02/24 BOLTS FOR CITY SHOP                   3.17                               2565     430200    200       101000
       837876 02/07/24 PAINT THINNER & PAINT BRUSHES        42.94                               5210     430500    200       101000
       837939 02/07/24 MOBILE 0-40W                         29.16                               5310     430600    200       101000
       837939 02/07/24 MOBILE 0-40W                         29.16                               5210     430500    200       101000
       837939 02/07/24 MOBILE 0-40W                         29.16                               2565     430200    200       101000
       838013 02/08/24 WIPER BLADES- "06 CHEVY 2500"        43.98                               2565     430200    200       101000
       838019 02/08/24 HEADLAMPS                            30.58                               2565     430200    200       101000
       838718 02/16/24 CITY SHOP RESTOCK ORDER             145.11                               5310     430600    200       101000
       838718 02/16/24 CITY SHOP RESTOCK ORDER             145.11                               5210     430500    200       101000
       838718 02/16/24 CITY SHOP RESTOCK ORDER             145.11                               5410     430830    200       101000
       838718 02/16/24 CITY SHOP RESTOCK ORDER             145.11                               2565     430200    200       101000

45

Item a.



03/15/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 2 of 5
11:18:51                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  3/24

   *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim   Check              Vendor #/Name/            Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
       839338 02/23/24 O-RING & HOSE CLAMPS                 50.95                               5210     430500    200       101000
       839705 02/28/24 CITY SHOP RESTOCK ORDER             107.83                               5310     430600    200       101000
       839705 02/28/24 CITY SHOP RESTOCK ORDER             107.83                               5210     430500    200       101000
       839705 02/28/24 CITY SHOP RESTOCK ORDER             107.82                               2565     430200    200       101000

 42320            350 ENERGY LABORATORIES INC                845.00
       610555 02/05/24 SEWER SAMPLES                        98.00                               5310     430600    300       101000
       611208 02/08/24 WATER SAMPLES                        99.00                               5210     430500    300       101000
       612454 02/15/24 SEWER SAMPLES                        98.00                               5310     430600    300       101000
       612455 02/15/24 WATER SAMPLES                        99.00                               5210     430500    300       101000
       613845 02/26/24 SEWER SAMPLES                       301.00                               5310     430600    300       101000
       613846 02/26/24 WATER SAMPLES                       150.00                               5210     430500    300       101000

 42321           1361 HEALTHY IS WELLNESS LLC                425.00
       INV300750 03/30/24 CORP. WELLNESS PROGRAM           425.00                               5210     430500    300       101000

 42322           1045 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN              88.25
       100644828 02/16/24 BULK LP                           30.26                               2565     430200    200       101000
       3100334142 02/13/24 13'' INCH WHEEL- PRESSURE        57.99                               2565     430200    200       101000

 42323             44 REYNOLDS WAREHOUSE GROCERY              22.37
       7599 02/13/24 CITY HALL SUPPLIES                     22.37                               1000     410550    200       101000

 42324             37 NIEHENKE WELDING, INC.                 250.00
       30913 03/04/24 DIVING BROAD REPAIR                  250.00                               1000     460445    200       101000

 42325           1435 HOLMLUND MOBILE LOCK & KEY           1,546.00
       96433 03/12/24 CITY HALL LOCKS AND KEYS           1,546.00                               4010     470100    920       102000

 42326           1026 DENNING, DOWNEY & ASSOICIATES       31,440.00
       17217 03/03/24 2023 ANNUAL AUDIT                  8,805.00                               2565     430200    300       101000
       17217 03/03/24 2023 ANNUAL AUDIT                  6,550.00                               1000     410530    300       101000
       17217 03/03/24 2023 ANNUAL AUDIT                  8,805.00                               5710     430252    300       101000
       17217 03/03/24 2023 ANNUAL AUDIT                  7,280.00                               5210     430500    300       101000

 42327           1438 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE         43,327.31
       ZK232710-H 02/23/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              1,762.00*                              4010     470100    930       102000
       ZK232710-I 02/14/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              1,096.27*                              4010     470100    930       102000
       ZK232710-T 02/14/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              1,527.78*                              4010     470100    930       102000
       ZK232710-T 02/14/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              7,110.00*                              1000     420531    930       101000
       ZK232710-B 02/14/24 OFFICE FURNITURE                237.36*                              4010     470100    930       102000
       ZK232710-B 02/12/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              1,478.52*                              2565     430200    930       101000
       ZK232710-T 02/12/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              4,521.48*                              2565     430200    930       101000
       ZK232710-T 02/12/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              6,000.00*                              5210     430500    930       101000
       ZK232710-T 02/12/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              6,000.00*                              5310     430600    930       101000

46

Item a.



03/15/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 3 of 5
11:18:51                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  3/24

   *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim   Check              Vendor #/Name/            Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
       ZK232710-T 02/12/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              6,000.00*                              5410     430830    930       101000
       ZK232710-T 02/12/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              6,000.00*                              5710     430252    930       101000
       ZK232710-K 03/06/24 OFFICE FURNITURE              1,593.90*                              4010     470100    930       102000

 42328       E    492 USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT               3,767.00
        04/18/24 PRINCIPAL- APRIL 2024                   1,713.69                               5210     490520    610       101000
        04/18/24 INTEREST- APRIL 2024                    2,053.31                               5210     490520    620       101000

 42329            458 POWER PLAN OIB                         558.89
       p2798108 02/16/24 RH MIRROR- " 544 LOADER "         558.89*                              2565     430200    940       101000

 42330            153 GRAINGER INC                            17.97
       9030507926 02/22/24 BARB X MIP & SS BOLTS            17.97                               5210     430500    200       101000

 42331           1114 PINE COVE                            1,350.00
       20504C 03/01/24 MONTHLY BILLING- MARCH 2024       1,050.00                               5410     430830    300       101000
       20533C 03/01/24 RESTORE FEE                         300.00                               5410     430830    300       101000

 42332           1229 KALIL LAW FIRM                       1,120.04
       3291 02/29/24 FEBUARY 2024 BILLING                  674.85                               5210     430500    300       101000
       3291 02/29/24 FEBUARY 2024 BILLING                  445.19                               5310     430600    300       101000

 42333           1408 PEAKS PLANNING & CONSULTING          5,400.00
       229024-2 02/29/24 FEBRUARY PLANNING SERVICES      5,400.00                               1000     411030    300       101000

 42334             39 NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC.          662.54
       678436 02/14/24 ASCO SOLIDOID VALVES                662.54                               5210     430500    200       101000

 42335           1265 DOORBUST'N PORTABLES & SEPTIC          242.00
       P32500 03/01/24 TOILET RENT- FEBRUARY 2024          242.00                               1000     411200    300       101000

 42336            402 UTILITIES UNDERGROUND LOCATION           8.60
       4025110 02/29/24 EXCAVATION NOTIF. & COST OF B        4.30                        NA     5210     430500    300       101000
       4025110 02/29/24 EXCAVATION NOTIF. & COST OF B        4.30                        NA     5310     430600    300       101000

 42337             27 JOHNSON HARDWARE                       134.34
       502 02/02/24 NUTS FOR CITY SHOP                      42.48                               5410     430830    200       101000
       572 02/06/24 WHITE MARKER PAINT                      35.37                               2565     430200    200       101000
       911 02/23/24 PAINT SUPPLIES FOR PARK SIGNS           35.86                               1000     460430    200       101000
       1031 02/29/24 VAC FILTER                             21.99                               5310     430600    200       101000
         CREDIT                                             -1.36                               5310     430600    200       101000

47

Item a.



03/15/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 4 of 5
11:18:51                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  3/24

   *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim   Check              Vendor #/Name/            Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 42338           1360 CIVICPLUS                            3,800.00
       294546 03/13/24 MUNICODE MEETING PREMIUM            633.33                        NA     2565     430200    300       101000
       294546 03/13/24 MUNICODE MEETING PREMIUM            633.33                        NA     5210     430500    300       101000
       294546 03/13/24 MUNICODE MEETING PREMIUM            633.33                        NA     5310     430600    300       101000
       294546 03/13/24 MUNICODE MEETING PREMIUM            633.33                        NA     5410     430830    300       101000
       294546 03/13/24 MUNICODE MEETING PREMIUM            633.33                        NA     5710     430252    300       101000
       294546 03/13/24 MUNICODE MEETING PREMIUM            633.35                        NA     1000     411200    300       101000

 42339       E   1038 WEX BANK                             6,604.83
       95451956 02/29/24 STREETS FUEL                      838.65                               2565     430200    300       101000
       95451956 02/29/24 WATER FUEL                        356.83                               5210     430500    300       101000
       95451956 02/29/24 SEWER FUEL                        904.45                               5310     430600    300       101000
       95451956 02/29/24 SOLID WASTE FUEL                3,954.57                               5410     430830    300       101000
       95451956 02/29/24 PARKS FUEL                        175.53*                              1000     460430    300       101000
       95451956 02/29/24 SWEEPING FUEL                     143.17                               5710     430252    300       101000
       95451956 02/29/24 ICE & SNOW FUEL                   231.63                               2566     430251    300       101000

 42340             56 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE                   194.96
       88607911 02/12/24 SAFETY BINS                        22.77                               1000     460430    200       101000
       88627866 02/16/24 SAFETY BINS                        15.18                               1000     460430    200       101000
       88682773 02/29/24 HANICAP RAMP                       50.24*                              4010     470100    930       102000
       88569418 02/01/24 FLATE WHITE PAINT                  15.18                               2565     430200    200       101000
       88573990 02/02/24 TREATED BOARD- PARK BENCH          72.60                               1000     460430    200       101000
       88651207 02/22/24 DEADBOLT                           18.99                               2565     430200    200       101000

 42341           1369 SDI ARCHITECTS & DESIGNS             7,500.00
        02/29/24 SIDNEY CITY HALL REMODEL                7,500.00                               2890     411850    300       101000

 42342            207 HAWKINS INC                          2,653.16
       6697764 02/26/24 POTASSIUM PERMANGANATE           2,653.16                               5210     430500    200       101000

 42343           1172 MARGIE'S CAR WASH                       40.00
        02/29/24 WORKS WASH X2                              40.00                               5310     430600    200       101000

 42344              3 MONTANA DAKOTA UTILITIES                 8.60
        03/08/24 BIKE PATH                                   8.60                               2425     430263    300       101000

 42345             12 CROSS PETROLEUM                        161.46
       18550 02/29/24 FUEL FOR CITY UNITS                  161.46                               1000     420400    300       101000

48

Item a.



03/15/24                                                   CITY OF SIDNEY                                       Page: 5 of 5
11:18:51                                                Claim Approval List                                Report ID: AP100
                                                  For the Accounting Period:  3/24

   *  ... Over spent expenditure

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Claim   Check              Vendor #/Name/            Document $/     Disc $                                                   Cash
                Invoice #/Inv Date/Description         Line $                           PO #    Fund Org Acct   Object Proj  Account
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

 42346           1085 ARAMARK- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE           467.66
       2550280984 02/06/24 CITY HALL RUGS CLEANED          172.00                               1000     410540    300       101000
       2550283235 02/13/24 CITY SHOP RUGS CLEANED          146.15                               2565     430200    300       101000
       2550289866 02/27/24 CITY SHOP RUGS CLEANED          149.51                               5710     430252    300       101000

 42347             12 CROSS PETROLEUM                        877.32
       112857 03/04/24 55 GALLON HYDRAULIC OIL DRUM        438.66                               5310     430600    200       101000
       112857 03/04/24 55 GALLON HYDRAULIC OIL DRUM        438.66                               5410     430830    200       101000

 42348             77 RICHLAND COUNTY TREASURER            1,186.00
        02/29/24 CRIMINAL CONVICTION                       454.00                        NA     7467     212300              101000
        02/29/24 LAW ENFORCEMENT SCHOOL                      5.00                        NA     7467     212300              101000
        02/29/24 TECHNOLOGY SURCHARGE                      335.00                        NA     7458     212200              101000
        02/29/24 VICTIM WITNESS SURCHARGE                  392.00                        NA     2917     212500              101000

 42349             51 SIDNEY HERALD                          461.54
       SHM000215 03/06/24 CCR REPORT                       230.77                               5210     430500    300       101000
       SHM000215 03/06/24 CCR REPORT                       230.77                               5310     430600    300       101000

                           # of Claims    39      Total:  133,101.19

                               Total Electronic Claims     10,371.83     Total Non-Electronic Claims     122729.36

49

Item a.



50

Item a.



51

Item a.



52

Item a.



53

Item a.



54

Item a.



55

Item a.



56

Item a.



57

Item a.



58

Item a.



59

Item a.



60

Item a.



61

Item a.



62

Item a.



63

Item a.



64

Item a.



65

Item a.



66

Item a.



67

Item a.



68

Item a.



69

Item a.



70

Item a.



71

Item a.



72

Item a.



73

Item a.



74

Item a.



75

Item a.



76

Item a.



77

Item a.



78

Item a.



79

Item a.



80

Item a.



81

Item a.



82

Item a.



83

Item a.



84

Item a.



85

Item a.



86

Item a.



87

Item a.



88

Item a.



89

Item a.



90

Item a.



91

Item a.



92

Item a.



93

Item a.



94

Item a.



95

Item a.



96

Item a.



97

Item a.



98

Item a.



99

Item a.



100

Item a.



101

Item a.



102

Item a.



103

Item a.



104

Item a.



105

Item a.



106

Item a.


	Top
	Item a.	March 4th, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	March 4th, 2024 Regular Meeting

	Item a.	February 2024 Police Department Report
	End of Month Report (2)

	Item a.	February 2024 Public Works Report
	February 2024 PW Report

	Item a.	February 2024 Fire Run Report
	February 2024 SVFD Runs

	Item a.	SCHR Pay Application 3 for $248,696.20
	SCH Remodel Pay Application #03

	Item b.	Pine Cove Quote-6 laptops and 1 desktop for $7,600
	Pine_Cove_Consulting.009390.v1.6

	Item d.	February 2024 Treasurer's Report
	February 2024 Treasurer's Report

	Item e.	February 2024 JV Report
	report

	Item f.	February 2024 Water & Sewer Transfer Report- $69,330.04
	February 2024 Water-Sewer Bank Transfer

	Item a.	Claims to be approved (Edit Me)
	March 2024 Claims
	CLAIM # 42308
	CLAIM # 42309
	CLAIM # 42310
	CLAIM # 42311

	Bottom

